Public Document Pack

R e wes
sussex

ARUN county

DISTRICT COUNCIL coundl |

Tony Kershaw
Director of Law and Assurance

If calling, please ask for

Jack Caine on 033 022 28941
Email:
jack.caine@westsussex.gov.uk

Working with Town and Parish Councils
County Hall

Chichester

West Sussex

PO19 1RQ
www.westsussex.gov.uk

,@DemService
nhttps://www.facebook.com/aruntalkwithus

28 October 2019

A meeting of the Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee will be held at 7.00 pm on
Tuesday, 5 November 2019 at New Millennium Chamber, Church Street,
Littlehampton, BN17 5EW

Tony Kershaw
Director of Law and Assurance

Your local Councillors

West Sussex County Councillors:

Deborah James

Roger Gary
Buckland Elkins Markwell Purchese Urquhart Walsh
Littlehampton East Preston Arundel & Rustington Angmering Littlehampton
Town & Ferring Courtwick & Findon East

Arun District Councillors:

£ 4

Billy Richard Colin Grant
Blanchard- Bower Bicknell Bennett Oliver-Redgate Roberts
Cooper
Littlehampton East Angmering Rustington Ferring Arundel &
Preston & Findon Walberton

Town and Parish Councillors:

Angmering Mr John Oldfield
Arundel Mr Mark Phillips
Burpham Mr Paul Challen
Clapham Mr Giles Allen

East Preston Mr Steve Toney
Ferring Mrs Carol Robertson
Findon Mr Robin Carr
Houghton Mr Peter Looker
Kingston Mrs Geraldine Walker

Littlehampton
Lyminster & Crossbush

Mrs Michelle Molloy
Ms Tracey Frampton

Patching Mr Paul Isaacs
Poling Mr Bryan Curtis
Rustington Mrs Alison Cooper

South Stoke

Mr Ryan Hayden

Page 1


http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/wscc_demservice
https://www.facebook.com/aruntalkwithus
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=112
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=248
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=260
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=241
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=213
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=215
https://www.arun.gov.uk/arun-district-councillors
http://www.angmeringparishcouncil.gov.uk/
http://www.arundeltowncouncil.gov.uk/
http://burpham.arun.gov.uk/
mailto:paul@pchallen.co.uk
http://clapham.arun.gov.uk/
http://eastpreston.arun.gov.uk/
http://ferring.arun.gov.uk/
mailto:ferringcarole@talktalk.net
http://www.findonparishcouncil.gov.uk/
http://kingston.arun.gov.uk/
mailto:gerrymalcolmrifemanor@btinternet.com
http://www.littlehampton-tc.gov.uk/
https://lyminstercrossbushpc.org.uk/
http://patching.arun.gov.uk/
http://www.rustingtonpc.org/
mailto:ryanhaydon@hotmail.com

Warningcamp Mr Archie Naughton
Invite you to come along to the Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee

Area Committees consider a range of issues concerning the local area, and where relevant make
decisions. It is a meeting in public and has a regular ‘talk with us’ item where
the public can ask questions of their local elected representatives.

Agenda
1. Welcome
2. Declarations of Interest

Members and officers must declare any pecuniary or personal
interest in any business on the agenda. They shall also make
declarations at any stage should any such interest become
apparent during the meeting. Consideration should be given to
leaving the meeting if the nature of the interest warrants it. If
in doubt contact Democratic Services before the meeting.

It is recorded in the register of interests that:
e Dr Walsh is a Member of Arun District Council and
Littlehampton Town Council.
e Mr Ian Buckland is a Member of Arun District Council and
Littlehampton Town Council.
e Mr Daniel Purchese is a Member of Arun District Council
and Littlehampton Town Council.
e Mr Roger Elkins is a Member of of Arun District Council
and Ferring Parish Council.
These interests only need to be declared at the meeting if there
is an agenda item to which they relate.

3. Minutes (Pages 5 - 8)
To confirm the Minutes of the previous meeting held on 11
June 2019

4, Urgent Matter

To consider any items not on the agenda, which the Chairman
of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered as a
matter of urgency by reason of special circumstances.

5. 'Talk with us' - Public Questions

To invite questions from members of the public present at the
meeting.

The Committee would encourage members of the public
to submit their questions at least 3 days in advance of
the meeting to allow more substantive answers to be
given.

Page 2


http://www.warningcamp.org.uk/

10.

11.

Please contact Jack Caine on 0330 222 8941 or via email
jack.caine@Westsussex.gov.uk

Highways and Transport Sub Group

Notes from the last meeting of the JEAAC Highways and
Transport Sub Group held on 24 October.

Members are asked to note the report and consider any
recommendations.

TRO Prioritisation (EA02(19/20)) (Pages 9 - 10)

The County Council Members of the Committee are asked to
consider prioritising the Traffic Regulations Orders detailed in
the report attached.

Community Police Issues (Pages 11 - 12)

A local Police representative will be in attendance to update
Members on Community Policing issues and answer questions.

Details of reported crimes can be found at http://www.police.uk

Community Initiative Fund (EA03(19/20)) (Pages 13 - 42)
Report by the Director of Law and Assurance.

The County Council Members of the Committee are invited to
consider pitches made to the Community Initiative Fund via
The West Sussex Crowd and pledge funding accordingly.

The County Council Members of the Committee are also invited
to consider applications to the Microfund.

Nominations to School and Academy Governing Bodies
(EA04(19/20)) (Pages 43 - 48)

Report by Director of Education & Skills.

The County Council Members of the Committee are asked to
consider the nominations of Authority School Governors as set
out in the Report.

Items to be raised by Town and Parish Council
representatives.

To consider any items from Town or Parish Council
representatives that have not been covered by the agenda and
are thought to be in the interest of the whole Committee. Town
and Parish Council representatives are reminded that any
Highways and Transport items should be taken to the JEAAC
Highways and Transport Sub Group in the first instance.

Page 3


mailto:jack.caine@Westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.police.uk/

The Chairman would encourage members to submit their
question at least 3 days in advance of the meeting to
allow a more substantive answer to be given. Please
contact Jack Caine on 0330 222 8941 or via email at
Jack.Caine@westsussex.gov.uk

12. Items for consideration at future meetings

All Members are invited to suggest items for discussion at future
meetings.

13. Date of next meeting

The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 17 March at
7pm at The White Swan, Arundel.

Members wishing to place an item on the agenda should notify
Jack Caine on 033 022 28941 or via email at:
jack.caine@westsussex.gov.uk

To: All members of the Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee

Filming and use of social media

During this meeting the public are allowed to film the Committee or use social
media, providing it does not disrupt the meeting. You are encouraged to let
officers know in advance if you wish to film. Mobile devices should be switched to
silent for the duration of the meeting.

Page 4


mailto:jack.caine@westsussex.gov.uk

Agenda Item 3

Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee

11 June 2019 - At a meeting of the Committee at 7.00 pm held at The White
Swan, Chichester Road, Arundel, BN18 OAD.

Present:

Mrs Urquhart (Chairman) (Angmering & Findon;), Mr Buckland (Littlehampton
Town;), Mr Elkins (East Preston & Ferring;), Mr Markwell (Arundel & Courtwick;),
Mr Purchese (Rustington;), Dr Walsh (Littlehampton East;), Mr Oliver-Redgate,
Mr Phillips, Mrs Robertson, Mr Carr, Mr Looker, Mrs Walker, Mr Isaacs,

Mr Bennett, Mr Hayden and Mr Naughton

1. Appointments
1.1 It was RESOLVED that

1.2  Clir Deborah Urquhart be appointed as Chairman to the Joint Easter
Arun Area Committee for the year 19/20.

1.3 Clir Jamie Bennett be appointed as Lead District Member and Vice
Chairman

1.4 Clir Steve Toney be appointed as Lead Parish and Town Member.

1.5 Clir Dr James Walsh be appointed as Chairman to the Highways and
Transport Subgroup

1.6 Clirs Bennett and Roberts be appointed as District Members to the
Highways and Transport subgroup.

1.7  Clirs Urquhart, Walker and Roberts be appointed to the CIF
subgroup.

2. Welcome

2.1 The Chairman welcomed members of the Committee and members of
the public to the meeting.

3. Terms of Reference
3.1 The Committee were asked to consider the terms of reference for the
Joint Area Committee, in addition to the Terms of reference for the
Highways and Transport Sub group.
3.2 The TOR were noted.

4, Declarations of Interest

4.1 There were none

Page 5



Agenda Item 3

5. Minutes

5.1 RESVOLED that the Minutes of the last meeting held on the 5 March
2019 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

6. Urgent Matter
6.1 There were none.
7. 'Talk with us' - Public Questions

7.1 The Chairman invited questions from Members of the public relating to
matters that did not already appear on the agenda.

7.2 It was requested that an item relating to campervans parking on
street could be added to the Highways and Transport Subgroup for
discussion.

7.3 It was also requested that an item on Fitzallen Road could be included
with the next H&T subgroup agenda.

7.4 1t was asked by there could be more enforcement officers deployed in
the area. It was advised this again could be considered by the H&T
subgroup.

8. Community Police Issues

8.1 The Chairman welcomed police representatives to the meeting to
discuss local crime statistics, including trends and changes.

8.2 An update was provided generally on what crime statistics looked like
across the Eastern Arun area, with a particular focus on traffic and
highways issues, mostly around commercial vehicles.

8.3 Detail was provided over the key focuses for the police force at
present, included the following: youth crime Littlehampton Town Centre,
Direct patrols on anti-social behaviour and ‘Project Reboot’.

8.4 The Chairman thanked the police force rep for the informative update
and welcomed comments and questions form Committee Members. It was
requested by the Committee that more focus be placed on the policing of
serious drug related crimes in the area. It was advised this was another
key focus for the Police Forces in the area.

0. Your Energy Sussex
9.1 The Chairman welcomed a presentation from David Edwards from
West Sussex County Council to deliver a presentation on ‘Your Energy
Susses’, a not for profit energy company, backed by the County Council.
9.2 Information was provided on the nature of ‘Your Energy Sussex’, it’s

goals and principles and how it would be of benefit to members of the
public regarding their energy bills.

Page 6



10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Item 3

9.3 Members thanked David Edwards for the informative presentation and
questions from the Committee were welcomed. In response to questions
the following was advised:

Costs are kept low through low-cost marketing channels

e The project supported social housing tenants

e Properties that already had installed solar panels were welcome to
join.

e There was a high level of oversight by the County Council on the
continued financial viability of the project.

Community Initiative Microfund

10.1 The Committee considered the decision report by the Cabinet
Member for Safer, Stronger Communities and the introduction of the
Microfund.

10.2 The Committee endorsed the decision and expressed the benefits this
would have to the wider community.

Community Initiative Fund (EA01(19/20))

11.1 The Committee considered the written report by the Director of Law
and Assurance which detailed a bid to the Community Initiative Fund.

11.2 The Committee considered the application on its individual merit
The following pledge was approved:-

361/JEAAC - Brookside Memorial Garden Community Group, up to £2,500
subject to the project achieving 50% of the overall project costs -
Towards the creation of a memorial garden to include; a memorial wall,
plaque and hoggin paths for disabled access

Highways and Transport Sub Group

12.1 The Chairman of the H&T Subgroup was invited to introduce the
minutes from the previous meeting and provide an update on discussions
had.

12.2 It was advised that the Lyminster Bypass was still being progressed,
but slower than originally hoped. Other projects were also detailed and
updates on their progress was provided, all of which can be found in the
minutes of the H&T subgroup meeting.

12.3 The Chairman thanked Dr Walsh for the update and asked that if any
members of JEAAC had an item they wished to be considered by the H&T
subgroup to forward this on to the Clerk to the meeting.

Nominations to School and Academy Governing Bodies

13.1 The Committee noted the vacancy listed in the agenda papers and

were asked to assist in publicising any Governor Vacancies so that they
might be filled.

Page 7



Agenda Item 3

14. Items to be raised by Town and Parish Council representatives.
14.1 There were none.

15. Items for consideration at future meetings
15.1 Clir Dr Walsh advised he had been appointed to the East Arun
Medical Services advisory group and would report back at the next

meeting of JEEAC on the work completed by the group.

16. Date of next meeting

16.1 It was confirmed that the next meeting of JEAAC was scheduled for
the 5 November 2019.

Chairman

The meeting closed at 8.38 pm

Page 8



MICTTTOUCI

TRO Type Approved slzeza
Parish BRITENS ReEe Local Member [Parking / Speed Summary Consultatio ATRITONEE) f T || ApIITE Score Officer Notes
Name . . progress / Cost
Limit / Moving n -
o oms Rejected

Arundel &
Courtwick

Littlehampton

Courtwick Lane

Gary Markwell

Parking Issue

Request for SYL

Approved

Additional TRO approved as
per Cabinet Member report.

East Preston
& Ferring

East Preston

Manor Road

Roger Elkins

Parking Issue

Junction protection

No

Approved

£220

Additional TRO approved as
per Cabinet Member report.

Rustington

Arundel &
Courtwick

6 abed

Rustington

Lyminster &
Crossbush

Broadmark Lane

Burpham Road

Daniel Purchese

Gary Markwell

unction protectio

Parking Issue

Waiting Restriction

Request for waiting prohibition to
prevent commuter parking from
damaging verges

Approved

Rejected

Additional TRO approved as
per Cabinet Member report.

No evidence of community
support or discussion with
local member provided.
Also, parking near junction
has been resolved by other
measures (posts).

of

Town

East Preston [East P on Manor Roac Roger Elkins Moving I No Reject No evidence of local s ort

& Ferring or discussion with local
member

Angmering & |[Findon A24 Findon Road & [Deborah Urquhart| Speed Limit [Speed Limit No Rejected £100004 N/A Too expensive - needs to be

Findon Findon Bypass £20000 a CHS

Littlehampton |Littlehampton |Courtwick Road Ian Buckland Parking Issue rotection No Rejected N/A N/A No evidence of local support

Town

Littlehampton |Littlehampton |Fitzalar oad Ian Buckland Parking Issue No Rejected N/A N/A No evidence of local support

J Wa)| epuaby


file://Typhon/groups.h&t/Sharepoint Migration/Schemes/TRO Schemes/TROs/JEA - East Arun/Technical_Assessments/JEA2019/EAST PRESTON Sea Lane 437287
file://Typhon/groups.h&t/Sharepoint Migration/Schemes/TRO Schemes/TROs/JEA - East Arun/Technical_Assessments/JEA2017/APPROVED/RUSTINGTON Broadmark Lane

This page is intentionally left blank



asnoH Bulllel - aad 940 Z 1aquinu abed —pajewoiny - spoday—diysisuped IONYINHOS¥Id OH

UOIJBWIOJU| 32UBWIONAd DH

Agenda Item 8

6ce $€0°L L1l zv6'L 61 059 se s8e’l 59z 66'L z zL oz L0t'2 10z z8p'L Wo'L ves'ol lesoL
L se I 8¢ L 0z 8 5 ol 9 0 0 b 09 0z s o ove uoideA
€2 IS 2 v b vz Ie 98 ze S0k 0 0 m 9 is 65 oL cov UOJBUIPPOL LM SO
6l 59 & gl 9 €z 2 vz - pl 0 0 o €l L L W 8oL uoHaqEM
z IS e £zL b zs vl 6 z L 0 0 Vz- \zL - 19 z £r9 uojbupsny
sy €9 oz s 8l ze L s. 0z gzl 0 L W 8yl 0 €8 L 609 (1ouBog) Aesuanad
sz 8e 9l- o s 6l 8 e 2 19 0 L z 59 v % 9 zie | usaio ssoy @ weubed
s 9 1z Lok 6 8 6 89 8 80} L L 8 S0k 8 L voL 9g PIRYRIO
s 8 \- 9 9 L b 0z 1 £ 0 0 o 9z I oL 8L ssl uoleIPPIN
0¢ €L oL €9l 6L~ W o vl 5 €9l b 0 I soe 8l g9l 6 £66 A1y uoydweyaMI
o vz 0 o€ g Yl €1 W - W 0 0 z- ey o sz L Wz yoeag uoldweysH
5z 19 2- est s oy s 8L 18 6l L z ss 81z s 161 51 916 weyjoH
6l 5 S 88 & %€ 15 et 2z 08t 0 z sz 51 1z 04 gel 9L wey
gl 6 sl €2 b 2 oL- 9 I o 0 0 ¥ ge 8 8l ge- vzl Buused
0 si £l oL 2 6z 9l z ol 68 0 0 gl v8 8l 9g zr z6v weydjad
L sz b or & gl & er z 15 0 0 ] vs L e 6 €5z s
& 9 5 o 0 o si- 6 0 1z 0 0 € vz z oL ze- 58 uopuld 3 weydelo
6z ot ge- sz z €z B IS 0 19 0 0 L ss si- vz - e plaiioig
9 ey o1 88y m IS vl 801 el P € v pl- 1ze z 92z 661 vzl supey Joubog
sz 6L 0 162 9l e 0 2L £e 1L z 0 z 6L e voL st 808 pajsiog
1e 99 s 85 I g o Iy 1z 9 L L & 8L o o vz ey weyuieg
s ze al- 8z z 8z 91~ €g & se 1 0 s 85 Yl o€ 62 e jopunsy
2- Vid 9l- vs ¥ sz Ie 18 o 69 0 0 & 6 v I 8i- gLy Bupewbuy
s o b z z vl - 6 & 0z 0 0 o e 5 2 1- 8zl 1SS HoUMpIY
9 1z z 8l 9L~ L z L gL 2z 0 0 9 62 z gl sl obL 1583 omplY
A T, Hio | BuupueH 6 ieiB as afeweq va asnqy oss | SUMO | opgg ssloin | touooy | 2W2 awyy uopduosaq Buioliod
sBUeys | spisA | ebueu .m wﬁ.m._. g abueyn elbng | spuByny | feunwwd | eBueyy | opsswoq | abueyy m_w_wu_n..wwm abueyo Mn_vn_a__.m_ abueyd _m.m_ww_%_m sBueyD awuy PoouInoquBiaN
6102/60/0€ ©3 81L0Z/01/10 4e3A Buljjoy

uniy

. Xassng buinieg

9921]0d X9SSng

1.02/60/0€ 0} £10Z/01/10 PUB 6102/60/0€ O} 81.0Z/04/L0 SieaA Bullloy auj 1o} uosiedwo) awud pooyinoqybieN

Ieap Buijjoy Ag swiiy pooyinoqyBbIaN Xassng }S9AA - 321|0d X3SSNS

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee Ref: (EA02(19/20))
Community Initiative Funding :ey Decision:
o
5 November 2019 PartI
Report by Director of Law and Assurance Electoral Divisions:
All in JEAAC area

Recommendation

That the Committee considers the pitches and/or applications submitted for
Community Initiative Funding as set out in Appendix A and award funding accordingly.

1. Background and Context

1.1 The Community Initiative Fund (CIF) is a County Local Committee (CLC)
administered fund that provides assistance to local community projects.
Bids should show evidence of projects which can demonstrate community
backing, make a positive impact on people’s wellbeing and support The
West Sussex Plan.

1.2 The terms and conditions, eligibility criteria and overall aim of the CIF
have been agreed by all CLC Chairmen and these can be found on the
County Local Committee pages of the West Sussex County Council website
using the following link:
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/your council/meetings and decision-
making/county local committees/community initiative funding.aspx

1.3  For projects to be considered for funding they must upload their project
idea to the West Sussex Crowd (www.westsussexcrowd.org.uk) funding
platform and pitch to the Community Initiative Fund.

1.4  Effective from 8 February 2019, the County Council’s Community Initiative
Fund budget was reduced from £280,000 per year to £140,000 per year,
following a decision taken by the Cabinet Member for Safer, Stronger
Communities. It was approved that this proposal be included in the
Governance Committee review of County Local Committees with
implementation of savings to be delayed until the review has been
completed. Therefore, it was agreed that the 2019/20 CIF budget is
provisionally reduced to £140,000, subject to the outcome of the
Governance Committee review of CLCs on 25 November 2019.

1.5 Effective from 12 June 2019, the Cabinet Member for Safer, Stronger
Communities took a decision to introduce a Micro Fund following feedback
received from groups relating to small projects. Applications to the Micro
Fund are intended for projects with a total cost of up to £750 as an
alternative to crowdfunding and pitching to CIF via West Sussex
Crowd. As with crowdfunding pitches, Micro Fund applications are
considered the CLC meetings for a decision. CLCs were advised to allocate
up to 30% of their budget to Micro Fund applications, although this is

Page 13



https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/campaigns/the-west-sussex-plan/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/campaigns/the-west-sussex-plan/
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/your_council/meetings_and_decision-making/county_local_committees/community_initiative_funding.aspx
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/your_council/meetings_and_decision-making/county_local_committees/community_initiative_funding.aspx
http://www.westsussexcrowd.org.uk/

Agenda Item 9

2.1

2.2

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.2

discretionary.

Proposal

That the Committee considers the pitches and/or applications for
Community Initiative Funding as set out in Appendix A.

Pledges can be considered in the preparation and fundraising stage. When
considering pitches in the preparation stage, decisions are subject to the
applicant receiving full verification from locality and starting fundraising by
the end of the financial year.

Resources

For the 2019/20 financial year, Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee had a
total of £12,000.00 available for allocation, of this £9,500.00 is still
available for allocation. Details of awards made in the current program
and previous financial year are included in Appendix B.

There are two crowdfunding pitches and three Micro Fund applications for
consideration by the Committee with a total project value of £34,857.53.

The pitches are outlined in Appendix A and available to view at:
www.westsussexcrowd.org.uk

Factors taken into account
Consultation

Before a project can be added to the West Sussex Crowd it must be
eligible for the Spacehive platform, and then before beginning crowd
funding must be verified by Locality. This involves inspecting the project
to make sure it’s viable and legitimate. The Democratic Services Officer, in
consultation with the local County Councillor, will preview all projects that
have then gone on to pitch to the Community Initiative Fund to ensure
they meet the criteria.

District and Borough Council colleagues are consulted on whether
applicants have applied to any funds they administer. In addition, some
CLCs have CIF Sub Groups that preview pitches and make
recommendations to the CLC.

Risk Management Implications

There is a risk in allocating any funding that the applicant will not spend
some or all of it or that it might be spent inappropriately. Therefore, the
terms and conditions associated with CIF provide for the County Council to
request the return of funds.

Projects that do not reach 95% of their funding target on West Sussex
Crowd within their project timescales, will not receive any funds. Any
pledges made to unsuccessful projects will therefore be returned to the
CLC CIF allocation and be detailed in Appendix B.

Page 14


http://www.westsussexcrowd.org.uk/
http://about.spacehive.com/ufaqs/whats-a-civic-project/
https://www.spacehive.com/profile/locality

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

Agenda Item 9

Other Options Considered

The Committee do have the option to defer or decline pitches but must
give valid reasons for doing so. If they defer a project they need to take
into account the timescales for the project and whether a deferral would
allow the CLC to pitch at the following meeting.

Equality Duty

Democratic Services Officers consider the outcome intentions for each
pitch. It is considered that for the following pitches, the intended
outcomes would:

advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected
characteristic and people who do not share it; and

foster good relations between people who share a protected
characteristic and people who do not share it.

The CLC in considering any pitch should be alert to the need to consider
any equality implications arising from the bid or the way the money is to
be used if any are indicated in the information provided.

Social Value
The Community Initiative Fund’s eligibility criteria requires applicants to

explain how their project will support one or more of the County Council’s
priorities as set out in The West Sussex Plan.

Crime and Disorder Act Implications

The applications for decision contain projects that will positively benefit
the community and contribute toward the County Council’s obligations to
reduce crime and disorder and promote public safety in section 17 of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

Human Rights Act Implications

The County Council’s positive obligations under the Human Rights Act
have been considered in the preparation of these recommendations but
none of significance emerges.

Tony Kershaw
Director of Law and Assurance

Contact: Jack Caine, Democratic Services Officer - 033 022 28941
Background Papers: crowdfunding pitches are available to view at:
www.westsussexcrowd.org.uk
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=494
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=611

Page 15


https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/campaigns/the-west-sussex-plan/
http://www.westsussexcrowd.org.uk/
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=494
https://westsussex.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=611

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

West Sussex Crowd

The following projects have pitched to the Community Initiative Fund since the
last meeting:

Actively Fundraising -

¢ 360/]JEAAC - Arundel and Downland Community Leisure Trust,
‘Arundel Lido; change for the community!’, £33,540.00 - To
provide new and improved accessible changing facilities and
storage for pool equlpment

communlt

Preparation Stage -

e 435/JEAAC - Fare Divide, ‘Littlehampton Community Fridge van
hire’, £3,541.00 - towards the cost of hiring a refrigerated van
and an additional refrigerator/freezer to store food offsite.
https://www.spacehive.com/littlehampton-community-fridge-
van-hire

Micro Fund

The following projects have applied to the Micro Fund since the last meeting:

405/JEAAC - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club, ‘Establishment of life
saving club at Littlehampton Wave’, £750.00 - towards purchasing
start-up equipment including a resuscitation manikin and Royal Life
Saving Society registration fee.

433 /JEAAC - Arundel Cricket Club, ‘Pitch improvements and additional
outdoor seating’, £723.98 - towards purchasing a spiking roller and
provision of added spectator seating for the second pitch.

434 /JEAAC - Rustington Cricket Club, ‘Colts cricket equipment’, £593.55
- towards purchasing a range of protective kit for u-18 junior members
enabling entry to a competitive league.

Page 17


https://www.spacehive.com/arundel-lido-change-for-the-community
https://www.spacehive.com/arundel-lido-change-for-the-community
https://www.spacehive.com/littlehampton-community-fridge-van-hire
https://www.spacehive.com/littlehampton-community-fridge-van-hire

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Community Initiative Funding: Summary for 2019/20 and 2018/19

The following project received funding during the 2019/20 financial year to date:

Applicant Summary Member \ Awarded Evaluation

PITCHES
361/JEAAC -
Brookside Memorial Towards the creation | Daniel £2,500.00%* N/A
Garden Community of a memorial garden | Purchese
Group including hoggin *(Preparation

paths for disabled Stage - verified

access w/c2

September
2019)

MICRO FUND
405/JEAAC - Providing a place to
Littlehampton Wave deliver water-based | James Proposed N/A
Life Saving Club community life- Walsh Urgent Action:

saving training. £745.00

Towards training
materials and
equipment.

Page 19




Agenda Item 9

The following applications received funding during the 2018/19 financial year:

Applicant Summary Member Awarded Evaluation

224/JEAAC - Towards developing

Revitalizing dated children’s Gary £1,000.00 No feedback

Burpham update Markwell received
play area

Playground

240/JEAAC - Towards converting

East Preston new | existing old toilet

hoist-assisted block into a hoist- Roger £1,000.00 No feedback

toilet assisted toilet and Elkins received
two accessible unisex
toilets

287 /JEAAC - Towards purchasing Roger

Non-turf cricket ancillary maintenance Elkins £1,750.00 No feedback

pitch equipment equipment received

236/JEAAC - Towards enclosing a

New build Roger £3,360.00 No feedback

multifunction/SEN rear storage area for Elkins received
children with SEND

classroom

288/JEAAC - Towards installing an

Sportsfield upgraded, James £3,500.00 No feedback

Irrigation computerised Walsh received
irrigation system

322/JEAAC -

Littlehampton’s Towards publicity and Ian £2,500.00 No feedback

Community Love | stage marquee costs Buckland received

Festival

To note: The following application received funding but subsequently failed to
successfully reach their fundraising target. The funds will be carried over and
available for reallocation by the Joint Eastern Arun Area CLC.

247/JEAAC - Outswimcancer: a pool for cancer patients, (£2,500 pledge) - towards
building works to develop a swimming pool providing rehab for local cancer patients.

Page 20




Joint Eastern Arun Area County Local
Committee

Support: Jack Caine
Email: jack.caine@westsussex.gov.uk
Tel: 033 022 28941

Agenda Iltem 9

CLC Development Team

County Hall west
Chichester sussex
West Sussex CcCou nty
POL9 1RQ council

www.westsussex.gov.uk

www.facebook.com/aruntalkwithus/

Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee

Community Initiative Fund application

CLC Reference: 360/JEAAC

Local Councillor: Gary Markwell

Status: Fundraising Stage

Overfunding enabled (refer to ‘what we’ll deliver’ section)
Crowdfunding target: £13,904.00

Project cost: £33,540.00

Project Title: Arundel Lido: change for the community

About:

We urgently need to provide safe, secure and accessible changing rooms to ensure the
future of Arundel Lido. Our old changing huts are no longer fit for use, some have had to
be dismantled as unsafe. During the 2018 season, over 38,000 swimmers visited
Arundel Lido. A whopping average of 300 visitors each day! Yet currently we only have 1
family changing room and 6 small wooden sheds which have been in place over 10
years.

We work with several local schools, Adult day services, Special Education Schools, Parent
& Toddler groups, Home Educated Children and Retired Adults who attend specific
sessions out of public opening hours. They all attend the Lido not only for the pools but
knowing that the site is safe and secure. With the excitement of Project LEAP looming
(our new all-year-round facility including a Gym, Community Hall, Café, Internal
Changing Facilities and Extended Swim Season) and changing hut planning permission
approved, the specifically designed changing and storage huts will enhance the design of
the new building, retain the views and provide, most importantly, accessible external
changing facilities for the community.

Page 21


mailto:monique.smart@westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/aruntalkwithus/

Agenda Item 9

Project Delivery Manager: Arundel and Downland Community Leisure Trust

About me:

The Arundel & Downland Community Leisure Trust (ACT) was initially formed in
September 2000. ACT was established as a Registered Charity and a Company Limited
by Guarantee by early-2002. The stated objects of the Trust are: “To provide a
swimming pool and other recreational and leisure facilities for the local community and
for visitors to Arundel - in the interests of social welfare, with the object of improving
conditions of life and providing specific facilities for those persons who need them
because of their age, infirmity, disability, poverty or social economic circumstances”.

It has long been the ambition of the Trustees to provide further recreational and leisure
facilities for local people by constructing a new, multi-functional building and operating
the site all-year-round. This ambition is now supported by both Arun District Council and
Arundel Town Council. The Lido Extended Activities Plan was accordingly launched (as
Project LEAP) in September 2015. Project LEAP reflects the key principles of the “Five
Ways to Wellbeing”, which actively promotes people’s wellbeing in the community.

Project LEAP aims to provide an attractive new building at Arundel Lido comprising: A
Gym - A Multi-Purpose Hall - An Indoor Café/Snack Bar - Heated Indoor Changing
Rooms.

Website: http://www.arundel-lido.com/

Why we're pitching for a pledge:

The planned site improvements will provide essential accessible facilities for community
including families & people with additional needs.

What we'll deliver:

e Provide New Accessible And Improved Changing Facilities (planning permission
received)
e Provide Storage For Pool Equipment (planning permission received)

How any extra funds raised from overfunding will be spent:

e To purchase picnic benches and adapted benches, along with equipment for the
children’s play area

Why it's a great idea:

It is due to the amazing efforts of our community that Arundel Lido is still going. The site
was saved by a group of locals in 2002. ‘Arundel and Downland Community Leisure
Trust’ was registered as a charity and successfully run the Lido ever since. We now need
more help from our community to secure the future of our site. After many repairs, the
existing changing huts are now in urgent need of replacement! Some huts have already
been dismantled to ensure the safety of the site and we urgently need our community to
pull together to get the first stage of our renovations ready for the 2020 Summer
Season. All planned site improvements will provide essential accessible facilities,

Page 22


http://www.arundel-lido.com/

Agenda Item 9

especially for families and young people with additional needs, allowing the Trust to
continue to provide a high-quality service to accommodate all our customers’
requirements. We want to retain the traditional feel of the Lido in the future, the huts
will remain as permanent structure after Project LEAP.

Steps to get it done:

e Appoint contractor(s)

e Lay concrete base

e Build Changing Huts

e Install toddler play equipment
e Purchase new Picnic Benches

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Joint Eastern Arun Area County Local
Committee

Support: Jack Caine
Email: jack.caine@westsussex.gov.uk
Tel: 033 022 28941

Agenda Iltem 9

CLC Development Team

Room 021

County Hall WeSt
Chichester sussex
West Sussex CcCou nty
PO19 1RQ

council

www.westsussex.gov.uk

www.facebook.com/aruntalkwithus/

Joint Eastern Arun Area Committee

Community Initiative Fund application

CLC Reference: 435/JEAAC

Local Councillor: Ian Buckland

Status: Preparation Stage (Please note this application is in its preparation stage
and the project cost is subject to change.)

Overfunding enabled (refer to ‘what we’ll deliver’ section)

Project cost: £3,541.00

Project Title: Littlehampton Community Fridge

About:

We need to hire a refrigerated van while getting funding for our own van to increase the
amount of food saved from landfill and make it available to the local community.

Littlehampton Community Fridge has saved 3.5 tonnes of food from landfill in the first 3
months, which has then been available to anyone to come and take items from our
Community Fridge located in Littlehampton Library. We are now looking to expand our
operation by being able to collect additional excess food and store and transport the food
safely from our donors to the fridge. We are looking to hire a van for a period of time
whilst we apply for funding for our own van.

Project Delivery Manager: Fare Divide

About me:

Fare Divide's vision is to save perishable foodstuffs from landfill, and to inspire healthier
communities by forging give-and-take partnerships making available surplus food to all

Page 25


mailto:monique.smart@westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/aruntalkwithus/

Agenda Item 9

without judgement and stigma. Basically, we want to help open Community Fridges in
West Sussex, having successfully opened the first Community Fridge in the Community
Fridge Network in Littlehampton in 2019. We do this by collecting excess food from
businesses and supermarkets, allotments and making it available to ANYONE to use, for
FREE.

Website: http://www.faredivide.org.uk

Why we're pitching for a pledge:

This project has already hit the ground running, and hiring the van will help save more
food from landfill and feed more of the community.

What we'll deliver:

e Save at least 1 tonne more excess food a month from going to landfill

How any extra funds raised from overfunding will be spent:

e To secure a lock-up and another refrigerator/freezer to store food offsite, to
enable a more reliable flow of food to the fridge enabling us to handle and store
more food, and make food available to more of the community.

Why it's a great idea:

Free, good food for the community. Helps businesses become zero waste. Better for the
environment that good food is not wasted.

Steps to get it done:

e Hire a refrigerated van
e Work with excess food producers to collect more excess food

Page 26


http://www.faredivide.org.uk/

Agenda Ite%%?;‘eﬁ%
Community Initiative Funding
Micro Fund: for grants up to £750

Please read the guidance note before completing this application. The links below direct
you to our webpages for additional information about the fund and County Councillors
responsible for awarding grants at County Local Committee meetings (these are held three
times a year).

Please contact your local County Councillor to discuss your application prior to
submission.

For any specific questions please contact the CLC Development Team by phone or email
using the below information on the final page.

FIND YOUR LOCAL COMMITTEE
FIND YOUR COUNTY NCILL
ou COUNCILLOR AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Which County Local Committee are you applying to?

JOWNT EASTERN ARUN AREA COMMITTEE (please leave blank if you don’t know)

Does your local County Councillor support your application?

Yes |V No |:| Please state their name: PR. \WAL S\

Section one: About your project

s
a. Organisation name: “\v 7 LEWAWE YoM WRUE Wl QNI NE CLuR
b. Project title: TsTpRusiignT of W <huipe ol pr THE WAV E
_ T LE AP ond
c. Amount you are applying for: £ - g
& o ; VATTALE WeTMPToN WAVE  <Ea Ropp
Location of project: S ' e A >

3. Dates when project/service will take place:

START mm/year END mm/year Or, is it on-going? v
oq [ 2014
By what date do you need funds: D ERLL 25 .0q, iq 0e seon afyeR

Page 27



Agenda Item 9

4. Your local councillors want to get behind projects that have the support of the

community and make a positive impact on people’s wellbeing and support The West
Sussex Plan.

Ideas may include:

e Increasing group membership and widering participation

o Starting-up new activities and expanding existing services for members of the
community

e Encourages individuals or groups to discover a physical activity that can be tailored

to varying levels of mobility and fitness

Organising community events and activities

Providing specific items for community spaces

Organising one-off events to increase visitor numbers to the local area

Activities aimed at developing skills for residents to benefit them and the area

Providing improvements to community infrastructure and developing communally-

held assets

o Helping groups and organisations to develop their assets and/or resources to
support future financial independence

e Helping communities influence the planning and delivery of local services

o Protecting the environment and promoting sustainable local development

o Taking note of significant events and community achievements

5. Please provide a brief description of the project and how it will make a positive impact

on people’s wellbeing and support The West Sussex Plan:

o

ESTaGhian & GuR  To RE  Ron R VoLo i TEeRe
WWe e PRosips TRAN NG Y DNTER. SR boaTeS @ Gog]
e 5 CUN PRy O oPPorT \WRTEL SARETY  SLRU AL

N R coe SRS R VAR DN v TE  QURNILE | QA
ST LYARYS ofF TRE Roypl v Ag AL eee Qo m\g‘“r\(“

T SLLRBYS 1S AMSD AT oL SR 1 MEAR oy

O ACVMWRNE . A RN AiRur WNEL of &RoNwS FEDAC L oN
AT RRETNT WITUOWAHPTON W Yo LEWoLE for

TN Ca\ R, [@Y AYONGRG YACLE A LS

6.

If applicable, have all relevant staff and volunteers received the appropriate
Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) clearance and relevant training.

Yes lZ/ No Not applicable D

Page 28



Agenda Item 9

7. Please provide a breakdown of the costs and highlight which are sought from this
application. Copies of quotes must be supplied.

Item or activity Cost Amount applied for
from Community
Initiative Fund

Ryt r RavTia (\)\ﬁ‘: o Byl by o S . on
Rstudramemr AR e ug6 - oo bWl ac
TwEro wd Vgl ! loves o en lo o o
Doyl BE O Pes— v Q£$ e L oo T - 06
Vol £T 0 K T SPPEYS e ~0aq

(e ovwe olfFICIR GV \Co%. [2els REEGRS

TOTALS

Section Two: Your organisation/
group

8. Organisation or group information (including type of organisation you are e.g.
charity/community group/business)

Organisation name: 7T L& A gTon WAME Wfg Sitiase Qg

Type: Novo = xn PUI WATER SAFETY TR G ol

Registered charity number (if applicable) N\ 8
Got BECWARTE D VO Ervee U WVWIWAOA Yy \Olp[,c:(go

9. How many people are involved in your group or organisation?

How many are:

Members/service users by TEROET STAET
RNYRBsE

Volunteers i

Committee/board members L,)

Paid employees N L

Other (please provide details) oL

Page 29




10

11

12,

13

Pa

Agenda Item 9

. Please provide a brief description of the aims and objectives of the organisation/
group In less than 50 words:

TeFRDWMD N A SSUIReNMERT (bR Ropbie T
LEREel Y R BHOWREL PR et ol Lfs SolPor +

!
WRrEE epliy Sekuwac N ReSve

. Please provide the following financial information for your organisation if applicable
(please note that you may be required to provide supporting documents as listed in

section five):
o7 /20ig PR

Period covered [mm/year [to | mm/year |
Total income £ aloo Evri HATE
Total expenditure R
£ 2800 —_—

B ce ear end

alance at year e c NS
Reserves (savings, cash, investments, assets) c N
Of the reserves stated how much is allocated c
earmarked for specific purposes?

Please detail for what purpose(s)

Has your organisation/group previously applied for grant funding from West Sussex
County Council (i.e. Small Grants Fund, CIF or Members’ Big Society Fund)

Yes D No [Z‘

If yes, please give detalls of the date, project, amount and if you were successful:

. Which medium referred you to apply to the Micro Fund?

rtnerships and Communities Team D Democratic Services m WSCC website

County Councillor [: CVS event D

Ot

her D Please specify:

Page 30




Agenda Ite@%%&eﬁ%
Community Initiative Funding
Micro Fund: for grants up to £750

Please read the guidance note at the bottom of the page before completing an application.

The links below direct you to our webpages for additional information about the fund and
County Councillors responsible for awarding grants at County Local Committee meetings
(these are held three times a year).

Please contact your County Councillor to discuss your application prior to
submission.

For any specific questions, please contact the CLC Development Team by phone or email
using the contact details as found on the final page.

FIND YOUR COUNTY COUNCILLOR EIND YOUR LOCAL COMMITTEE

AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Which County Local Committee are you applying to?

Eastern Arun

Does your County Councillor support your application?

Yes No Please state their name: Gary Markwell (copied into this
application requesting support)

Guidelines

¢ The fund is exclusive to small projects with total project costs of up to £750 (the
maximum grant available is £750).

e Groups cannot apply for part-funding towards the total cost of a project valued at
£750 or more — such applications will be directed to West Sussex Crowd.
- County Local Committees (CLCs) require assurance that the award of County Council
funding will ensure a project’s delivery without the need to seek additional funding.

e The Micro Fund is a sub-fund within the County Council’s Community Initiative Fund
and operates under the same eligibility criteria.

e Groups seeking a grant towards a specific element of an existing, already-funded,
project may be eligible to apply.
- If you're not sure, please contact the CLC Development Team for advice.

e CLCs may award all or part of the grant requested, at their discretion.

e Projects covering more than one CLC region or set to be delivered countywide are
limited to applying for one grant from a single CLC.
- Applicants should seek advice from the CLC Development Team as to which CLC to apply
to.

Page 31


https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/leisure-recreation-and-community/grants-and-funding/funding-for-voluntary-and-community-organisations/community-initiative-fund/#west-sussex-crowd
https://about.spacehive.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/Eligibility-Criteria-CIF-August-2018.pdf
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/find-my-nearest/councillor/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/location-directories/find-your-councillor/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/location-directories/find-your-councillor/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwjD5LvqjIfjAhUs3uAKHeX0C00QjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://publictechnology.net/articles/news/west-sussex-council-launches-investigation-after-publishing-vulnerable-citizens%E2%80%99&psig=AOvVaw1CxbQGjnMA5yb2wxJApg76&ust=1561636868518008
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/find-my-nearest/councillor/�
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/�

Agenda Item 9

Section one: About your project

1.
a. Organisation name: Arundel Cricket Club
b. Project title: Pitch Improvements & additional outdoor seating
c. Total project cost: £723.98

2.

Location of project: Arundel Cricket Club

3. Dates when project/service will take place:

START mm/year END mm/year Or, is it on-going? v

By what date do you need funds: As soon as possible to allow the seeding to begin.

4. Your local councillors want to get behind projects that have the support of the
community and make a positive impact on people’s wellbeing and support The West
Sussex Plan.

Ideas may include:

e Increasing group membership and widening participation

o Starting-up new activities and expanding existing services for members of the
community

e Encourages individuals or groups to discover a physical activity that can be tailored
to varying levels of mobility and fitness

e Organising community events and activities

e Providing specific items for community spaces

e Organising one-off events to increase visitor numbers to the local area

o Activities aimed at developing skills for residents to benefit them and the area

e Providing improvements to community infrastructure and developing communally-
held assets

e Helping groups and organisations to develop their assets and/or resources to
support future financial independence

e Helping communities influence the planning and delivery of local services

e Protecting the environment and promoting sustainable local development

o Taking note of significant events and community achievements

Page 32



https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/campaigns/the-west-sussex-plan/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/campaigns/the-west-sussex-plan/

Agenda Item 9

5. Please provide a brief description of the project and how it will make a positive impact
on people’s wellbeing and support The West Sussex Plan:

Arundel Cricket Club is a well-used local facility. We have 3 adult cricket teams and a full
colt’s section for children aged 8 to 16. This year we have also offered ‘All Stars’ cricket
to younger children from age 5 to 8 which bought a number of new families to the club.
We also have a ladies stoolball team with currently has around 20 members.

There are 2 elements to this application:

1) To ensure we can attract members to join the club we need our facilities, especially the
pitch, to be in the best condition. Our groundsman are constantly working to improve the
playing conditions and the addition of a spiking roller to help seed to pitch would be a
great help to keep the ground in the condition that is expected for good cricket and
stoolball.

2) We have 2 cricket pitches at the club. The main pitch faces the club house and fixed
bench seating is available outside the clubhouse. Our second pitch is behind the club
house and currently only has two backless wooden benches. We would love to provide
more comfortable seating to the spectators, scorers and teams using the second pitch.

6. If applicable, have all relevant staff and volunteers received the appropriate
Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) clearance and relevant training.

Yes | v/ No Not applicable D

7. Please provide a breakdown of the project costs - copies of quotes must be supplied.

Item or activity Cost

Spiking roller 618.00
Outdoor seating 105.98
TOTAL 723.98

Section Two: Your organisation/
group

8. Organisation or group information (including type of organisation you are e.g.
charity/community group/business)

Organisation name: Arundel Cricket Club

Type: Not for profit sports club

Registered charity number (if applicable) o

Page 33




Agenda Item 9

9. How many people are involved in your group or organisation?

How many are:

We have 50 adult
members, 68 colts
Members/service users with approx. 80
parents attached to
the colts.

We encourage all

Volunteers
members to volunteer
at the club.
Committee/board members 11
Paid employees 0

Other (please provide details)

10. Please provide a brief description of the aims and objectives of the organisation/
group in less than 50 words:

Our main aim is to provide a family friendly local cricket club that is open to all.

The club is run entirely by volunteers. We are constantly looking to increase
membership and volunteers to play cricket, stoolball and enjoy the club’s facilities. We
arrange several events each year to promote the club and raise funds — such as family
fun days, quiz nights etc.

11. Please provide the following financial information for your organisation if applicable
(please note that you may be required to provide supporting documents as listed in
section five):

Period covered \ 09/2017 | to | 09/2018 |
Total income £36,296.56

Total expenditure £33,981.71

Balance at year end £10,200.07

Reserves (savings, cash, investments, assets) £10,200.07

carmarked for specifc purposes? | £6,400.00

Please detail for what purpose(s)

We have already spent £6,400 in this financial year on building and maintenance
work.

Page 34



Agenda Item 9

12. Has your organisation/group previously applied for grant funding from West Sussex
County Council (i.e. Small Grants Fund, CIF or Members’ Big Society Fund)

Yes v No

If yes, please give details of the date, project, amount and if you were successful:

July 2016, we received £2,500.00 from CIF to replace sight screens on the main
cricket pitch. The total cost of that project was £3,240.00. The club used existing
funds to complete the purchase of the sight screens shortly after receiving the award.
The sight screens are still being used today and the club is very grateful for the
Committees contribution.

13. Who referred you to apply to the Micro Fund?

Partnerships and Communities Team Democratic Services | v WSCC website

County Councillor CVS event

Other Please specify:

Applicants must read the following privacy note and terms and conditions before
completing sections four and five of the application form

Privacy Note

The information supplied in the application form will be used to process your grant
application. In order to make a decision on your application some of the de-personalised
information in your application may be shared with third parties, partner agencies and
other West Sussex County Council officers who will be asked to verify specific facts within
your application as part of the decision making process. Your de-personalised application
form will become a Background Paper to the report(s) to the County Local Committee(s)
and will therefore be published on the County Council’s website.

The authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end
may use the information you have provided on the application form for the prevention and
detection of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies responsible for
auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

For further information see: www.westsussex.goVv.uk/privacy-policy/

Community Initiative Funding Terms and Conditions

1. The funding must be used only for the purpose specified in the application.

2. The money must be used within 12 calendar months of the allocation being received
unless otherwise agreed prior to the funding award.

3. The organisation must keep and provide copies of all receipts for expenditure
occurred for the project (funded by the Community Initiative Fund) submitting these
with a complete evaluation sheet six months after the payment of any award

5
Page 35


http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/privacy-policy/

Agenda Item 9 @%%Eetg
Community Initiative Funding
Micro Fund: for grants up to £750

Please read the guidance note at the bottom of the page before completing an application.

The links below direct you to our webpages for additional information about the fund and
County Councillors responsible for awarding grants at County Local Committee meetings
(these are held three times a year).

Please contact your County Councillor to discuss your application prior to
submission.

For any specific questions, please contact the CLC Development Team by phone or email
using the contact details as found on the final page.

FIND YOUR COUNTY COUNCILLOR EIND YOUR LOCAL COMMITTEE

AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Which County Local Committee are you applying to?
Joint Eastern Area Committee

Does your County Councillor support your application?

Yes v No Please state their name: Clir Dr James Walsh

Guidelines

¢ The fund is exclusive to small projects with total project costs of up to £750 (the
maximum grant available is £750).

e Groups cannot apply for part-funding towards the total cost of a project valued at
£750 or more — such applications will be directed to West Sussex Crowd.
- County Local Committees (CLCs) require assurance that the award of County Council
funding will ensure a project’s delivery without the need to seek additional funding.

e The Micro Fund is a sub-fund within the County Council’s Community Initiative Fund
and operates under the same eligibility criteria.

e Groups seeking a grant towards a specific element of an existing, already-funded,
project may be eligible to apply.
- If you're not sure, please contact the CLC Development Team for advice.

e CLCs may award all or part of the grant requested, at their discretion.

e Projects covering more than one CLC region or set to be delivered countywide are
limited to applying for one grant from a single CLC.
- Applicants should seek advice from the CLC Development Team as to which CLC to apply
to.

Page 36


https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/leisure-recreation-and-community/grants-and-funding/funding-for-voluntary-and-community-organisations/community-initiative-fund/#west-sussex-crowd
https://about.spacehive.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/09/Eligibility-Criteria-CIF-August-2018.pdf
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/find-my-nearest/councillor/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/location-directories/find-your-councillor/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/location-directories/find-your-councillor/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/
https://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwjD5LvqjIfjAhUs3uAKHeX0C00QjRx6BAgBEAU&url=https://publictechnology.net/articles/news/west-sussex-council-launches-investigation-after-publishing-vulnerable-citizens%E2%80%99&psig=AOvVaw1CxbQGjnMA5yb2wxJApg76&ust=1561636868518008
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/find-my-nearest/councillor/�
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/about-the-council/how-the-council-works/committees-and-decision-making/county-local-committees/�

Agenda Item 9

Section one: About your project

1.
a. Organisation name: Rustington Cricket Club
b. Project title: Colts Cricket Equiptment
c. Total project cost: £ 593.55

2.

Location of project: Rustington Sports and Social Club

3. Dates when project/service will take place:

START  01/2020 END 01/2020 Or, is it on-going?

By what date do you need funds:

4. Your local councillors want to get behind projects that have the support of the
community and make a positive impact on people’s wellbeing and support The West
Sussex Plan.

Ideas may include:

e Increasing group membership and widening participation

o Starting-up new activities and expanding existing services for members of the
community

o Encourages individuals or groups to discover a physical activity that can be tailored
to varying levels of mobility and fitness

e Organising community events and activities

e Providing specific items for community spaces

e Organising one-off events to increase visitor numbers to the local area

o Activities aimed at developing skills for residents to benefit them and the area

e Providing improvements to community infrastructure and developing communally-
held assets

e Helping groups and organisations to develop their assets and/or resources to
support future financial independence

e Helping communities influence the planning and delivery of local services

e Protecting the environment and promoting sustainable local development

e Taking note of significant events and community achievements

Page 37



https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/campaigns/the-west-sussex-plan/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/campaigns/the-west-sussex-plan/

Agenda Item 9

5. Please provide a brief description of the project and how it will make a positive impact
on people’s wellbeing and support The West Sussex Plan:

Rustington Cricket Club last year passed the ECB club mark meaning we are a safe,
friendly and secure environment for children under 18 wanting to play cricket.

Once of the requirements of club mark is to compete in cricket matches and enter a colts
league.

We are looking for funding to help with protection kit for the colts ensuring they are 100%
safe when playing for Rustington Cricket Club.

We feel this grant will help us to enter the league and promote colts in the Rustington and
surrounding areas to come and play, have fun and be apart of a thriving community
sport.

We are open to all ages groups from all backgrounds financial and ability, part of the club
mark accreditation means we can cater for all disabilities.

Our pricing structure is extremlly cost effective to allow for low income families to
participate.

Last year we had approx. 20 colts turning up every Sunday for training, Our development
plan is being re rwitten for next year and we aim to double this which will then take us to
our maimun capacity until the following year when we will look at amending the
development plan.

With the help of this funding we can participate into a colts league where the colts can
play proper matches, this will develop their skills for when the time is right to move up
into a senior level team.

This funding will allow the club to allocate further funding for sight screens other facility
assests to help with everyone at the club from colts upto senior level.

6. If applicable, have all relevant staff and volunteers received the appropriate
Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) clearance and relevant training.

Yes v No Not applicable D

3
Page 38




Agenda Item 9

7. Please provide a breakdown of the project costs - copies of quotes must be supplied.

Item or activity Cost
Masuri Helmets 71.90
Arm guards 19.90
Wicket keeping Pads 44.95
Wicket keeping Gloves 51.95
Batting Pads 55.90
Batting Gloves 39.90
Cricket Bats 119.90
Crickert Bag (to hold all gear) 79.95
Wicket Keeping Inner Gloves 12.95
Helmet neck guards (removes 89.90
the risk of the well known fatal

neck injury from ball strikes)

Shipping 6.35
TOTAL 593.55

Section Two: Your organisation/
group

8. Organisation or group information (including type of organisation you are e.g.
charity/community group/business)

Organisation name: Rustington Cricket Club

Type: Community Group

Registered charity number (if applicable)

9. How many people are involved in your group or organisation?

How many are:

Members/service users 37

Volunteers 10

Page 39




10.

11.

12.

Agenda Item 9

Committee/board members 17

Paid employees

Other (please provide details)

Please provide a brief description of the aims and objectives of the organisation/
group in less than 50 words:

Rustington cricket club is a small well established friendly village club on the Sussex
coast, with amazing bar facilities, a good pitch and a great team ethic.

The cricket club was established in 1892 and in the present day we have 3 teams a 1%
Xl a 2nd Xl and a Sunday team, we are pushing our colts division and would love to
have a colts XI team next year, with this funding we aim to make this possible by
buying the relevant protective gear required to play cricket, as we understand not
every family can afford cricket equipment.

Please provide the following financial information for your organisation if applicable
(please note that you may be required to provide supporting documents as listed in
section five):

Period covered [1/12/17 [to [30/11/18 |
Total income £7.826.85
Total expenditure £6.727.29
Balance at year end £7.502.05
Reserves (savings, cash, investments, assets) £40.000
Of the reserves stated how much is allocated
- £10,000
earmarked for specific purposes?

Please detail for what purpose(s)

WE are investing in getting sight screens and an electric score board this figure is an
approx.

Has your organisation/group previously applied for grant funding from West Sussex
County Council (i.e. Small Grants Fund, CIF or Members’ Big Society Fund)

Yes No v

Page 40




Agenda Item 9

If yes, please give details of the date, project, amount and if you were successful:

13. Who referred you to apply to the Micro Fund?

Partnerships and Communities Team Democratic Services WSCC website

County Councillor CVS event

Other | v | Please specify: Another Cricket Club

Applicants must read the following privacy note and terms and conditions before
completing sections four and five of the application form

Privacy Note

The information supplied in the application form will be used to process your grant
application. In order to make a decision on your application some of the de-personalised
information in your application may be shared with third parties, partner agencies and
other West Sussex County Council officers who will be asked to verify specific facts within
your application as part of the decision making process. Your de-personalised application
form will become a Background Paper to the report(s) to the County Local Committee(s)
and will therefore be published on the County Council’s website.

The authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end
may use the information you have provided on the application form for the prevention and
detection of fraud. It may also share this information with other bodies responsible for
auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

For further information see: www.westsussex.qgoV.uk/privacy-policy/

Community Initiative Funding Terms and Conditions

1. The funding must be used only for the purpose specified in the application.

2. The money must be used within 12 calendar months of the allocation being received
unless otherwise agreed prior to the funding award.

3. The organisation must keep and provide copies of all receipts for expenditure
occurred for the project (funded by the Community Initiative Fund) submitting these

6
Page 41


http://www.westsussex.gov.uk/privacy-policy/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Joint Eastern Arun Area County Local Committee Ref:
(EA03(19/20))

05th November 2019 Key Decision:
No

Nominations for Local Authority Governors to Part I

Maintained Schools and Academy Governing Bodies

Report by Director of Education and Skills Electoral
Divisions: All in
CLC Area

Executive Summary

The County Local Committee (CLC) duty regarding school governance is to stimulate
interest and commitment to the governance of maintained schools and academies in
the area and to identify and nominate suitable persons to serve as school governors
on behalf of the County Council.

This report asks the Committee to make nominations of Local Authority Governors
as outlined below.

Recommendation

That the nomination for appointment of the Local Authority Governor set out in
Appendix A, be approved.

Proposal
1. Background and Context

1.1  The function of the nomination of school governors to maintained schools
and academies is delegated to County Local Committees (CLCs) because it
enables local county councillors to maintain a valuable link with the schools
and helps promote to the wider public the important role of school governors.

1.2  Local authority governors are nominated by the local authority but appointed
by the governing body. The CLC can nominate any eligible person as a local
authority governor, but it is for the governing body to decide whether their
nominee has the skills to contribute to the effective governance and success
of the school and meets any other eligibility criteria they have set. The duty
of the CLC is therefore to identify and nominate suitable persons to serve as
school governors for maintained schools and academies on behalf of the
County Council. The CLC, as representatives of the local authority, should
make every effort to understand the governing body’s requirements and
identify and nominate suitable candidates. Without a CLC nomination a
school is not able to appoint a Local Authority governor.

1.3 CLCs’ delegated powers include the ability to appoint Authority, Community

and Parent Governors to temporary governing bodies. Further changes are
expected in due course in relation to temporary governing bodies.

Page 43



Agenda Item 10

1.4 CLGCs also have the function to make nominations for the County Council to
governing bodies of academies in accordance with either the funding
agreement with the relevant government department or instrument of
governance, as appropriate.

2. Nominations for Local Authority Governors

2.1 All county councillors are entitled to nominate for any school, although
normal practice has dictated that the local county councillor’s nomination can
take precedence. County councillors should aim to familiarise themselves
with the schools in their local area and are advised to consult the chairman of
governors and/or head teacher concerning any local authority governing
body vacancies.

2.2 The role of a governor can be complex as specific actions or ways of
operating will vary depending on the type of school, its individual ethos and
current circumstances. Governors provide the strategic leadership for schools
alongside the head teacher. They should look to provide support and
challenge for the school. Experience gained through a range of activities e.g.
work, voluntary service or family life, where relevant, should be given equal
consideration.

2.3 The 2012 Regulations (as amended) require that any newly-appointed
governor has, in the opinion of the person making the appointment, ‘the
skills required to contribute to the effective governance and success of the
school’. This could include specific skills such as an ability to understand
data or finances as well as general capabilities such as the capacity and
willingness to learn.

2.4 The following criteria are in place for the nominations of local authority
governors:

i) governors are nhominated on the basis of suitability and not in
accordance with political party affiliations,

i) applicants will not normally be nominated as local authority governors
at a school if they are the husband, wife or partner of a permanent
member of staff at that school,

iii) where the local authority appoints additional members to the
governing body of a school identified by Ofsted as having serious
weaknesses or requiring special measures, such governors will be
appointed by the relevant Cabinet Member on the nomination of the
relevant Director since it is usually advantageous to bring in
experienced governors from other areas

iv) where the local authority appoints additional members to the
governing body of a school identified by Ofsted as having serious
weaknesses or requiring special measures, such governors will be
appointed by the relevant Cabinet Member on the nomination of the
relevant Director since it is usually advantageous to bring in
experienced governors from other areas

V) if a county councillor is appointed as a local authority governor, and
either does not stand for re-election or does not retain the seat during

Page 44



2.5

3.1

4.1

4.2

Agenda Item 10

the quadrennial County Council elections, his/her term of office will
automatically end on 31 August next following the elections. A county
councillor, who resigns his /her seat on the Council, will within 4
months of his/her resignation cease to be a local authority governor.
In either case, he/she is, of course, eligible for re-appointment if
nominated by a county councillor.

If there are more applications than vacancies this will be made clear in
Appendix A. Any discussion of the relevant merits of the candidates will be
discussed in Part II of an agenda, in the absence of the press and public. This
should then not discourage any potential candidates from applying, knowing
that any discussion of their application will occur in private session.

Reappointments

Details of local authority governors seeking nomination for reappointment
are forwarded to the governing body chairman and to the local county
councillor. These nominations automatically progress to the next CLC
meeting for decision unless an objection is received from a member by the
given closing date. The governing body would be asked for comments on the
nomination, and an objection may be lodged on the grounds of poor
attendance.

Current Vacancies
The current vacancies in the CLC area are detailed in Appendix B.

Information about the role of school governors is available on the County
Council website via this link:

https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/education-children-and-families/schools-
and-colleges/information-for-governors/

Proposal

That the Committee makes the nomination (s) of Governors as set out in the
recommendation above and Appendix A.

Resources

There are no resource implications arising from this decision as it is a
nomination to a governing body.

Factors taken into account

Consultation

Local county councillors, head teachers and chairmen of governors have been
consulted on all applications received. It is assumed that all are in

support unless objections are received by Governor Services and/or the local
county councillor.

Page 45


https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/education-children-and-families/schools-and-colleges/information-for-governors/
https://www.westsussex.gov.uk/education-children-and-families/schools-and-colleges/information-for-governors/

Agenda Item 10

10.

11.

12.

13.

Risk Management Implications

There may be a risk that on-going vacancies on a school governing body
above a level of 25% will weaken its effectiveness.

Other Options Considered

County councillors can decide not to make a nomination to a governing body.
They may defer an application if they require further information or
consultation to enable them to come to a decision. In such a case the
Governing Body cannot make an appointment.

Equality Duty.

The Equality Duty does not need to be addressed as it is a decision making
an appointment or nomination to a governing body.

Social Value

None

Crime and Disorder Act Implications
None

Human Rights Implications

None

Paul Wagstaff

Director of Education and Skills

Contact: Governor Services Administrator
0330 222 8887

Appendix A: Local Authority Governors - Appointments, Reappointments or
Nominations

Appendix B: Current Vacancy List

Background Papers: None.

Page 46



Agenda Item 10

Appendix A

Local Authority Governors - Nominations Under the 2012 Regulations

Maintained Schools

Nominations for Appointment:

Clapham and Patching C.E. Primary School
Sheila Kennedy for a four year term
Shoreham Beach Primary

Maureen Ashley for a four year term

Page 47



g abed

Authority Governor Vacancies for Joint Eastern County Local Committee Area

Appendix B

Division

School Division Member Vacant From | Current Status Chairman Head
The Littlehampton Academy | Littlehampton Dr James Walsh Oct-18 Outstanding
(A) East
. Arundel & . .
Arundel CE Primary School . Gary Markwell Apr-19 Outstanding Andrew Simpson
Courtwick
. . Arundel & . - .
Lyminster Primary Courtwick Gary Markwell Sep-18 Outstanding Gareth Williams Steve McGinley

0T wsal| epusby



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 TRO Prioritisation  (EA02(19/20))
	8 Community Police Issues
	9 Community Initiative Fund (EA03(19/20))
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	360JEAAC - Arundel Lido; change for the community - Fundraising Stage
	435JEAAC - Littlehampton Community Fridge - Preparation Stage
	Public pack - Micro Fund
	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club
	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club (Urgent Action)
	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club.pdf
	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club (Urgent Action)

	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club.pdf
	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club (Urgent Action)

	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club.pdf
	405JEAAC Micro Fund - Littlehampton Wave Life Saving Club (Urgent Action)


	433JEAAC Micro Fund - Arundel Cricket Club.pdf
	ACC micro_fund_application_form (1)

	433JEAAC Micro Fund - Arundel Cricket Club.pdf
	ACC micro_fund_application_form (1)

	433JEAAC Micro Fund - Arundel Cricket Club.pdf
	ACC micro_fund_application_form (1)

	433JEAAC Micro Fund - Arundel Cricket Club.pdf
	ACC micro_fund_application_form (1)

	433JEAAC Micro Fund - Arundel Cricket Club
	ACC micro_fund_application_form (1)

	434JEAAC Micro Fund - Rustington Cricket Club.pdf
	micro_fund_application_form Rustington Cricket Club
	Junior Kit Quote

	434JEAAC Micro Fund - Rustington Cricket Club.pdf
	micro_fund_application_form Rustington Cricket Club
	Junior Kit Quote

	434JEAAC Micro Fund - Rustington Cricket Club.pdf
	micro_fund_application_form Rustington Cricket Club
	Junior Kit Quote

	434JEAAC Micro Fund - Rustington Cricket Club.pdf
	micro_fund_application_form Rustington Cricket Club
	Junior Kit Quote

	434JEAAC Micro Fund - Rustington Cricket Club.pdf
	micro_fund_application_form Rustington Cricket Club
	Junior Kit Quote

	434JEAAC Micro Fund - Rustington Cricket Club
	micro_fund_application_form Rustington Cricket Club
	Junior Kit Quote



	10 Nominations to School and Academy Governing Bodies (EA04(19/20))

